
Dear Max•goliouth, 
I have been in comnrunication with Turner, 

the SecPetary of the Persia Society, a bout the scheme to repair 
Avicennas to:rnb. I have got estimates from Hamardan, and I 
think ·:re co1J.ld novf go ahead with the corrnittee, etc. Turner 
wishes to lmov1 w'hether at the June or July meeting of the Persia 
Society you could give an address on Avicenna, after vmich I 
could say s ometbing a hout the proposal to rep8 ir tr e t cmb. 
could, if ;rou wish, supplement your r8lnarks with a few notes 

I 

on the general position of the Canon :..n medical literature. 

Hay 12 1914. 
frofessor Vargoliouth, 

Oxford. 
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